
 
MINUTES OF 

FAUQUIER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE 
April 25, 2007 

7:00 P.M.  
2nd Floor Conference Room – Warren Green Building 

10 Hotel Street 
Warrenton, VA  20186 

 
 
 
Members Present: Matthew Smith, Chairman, J. David Cubbage, Larry Kovalik, Sam Poles, 

and William Nace 
 
Members Absent: Laurence Mason, Vice-Chairman, Ray Graham (Alternate), Harry Atherton, 

Erich Meding, and Jeffrey Walker 
 
Guests Present: Amos Kyhl, Donna Rice, Laura Torres, Holder Trumbo, and Bill Weber 
 
Staff Present:             Holly Meade and Stacey Pell 

 
 
Mr. Smith introduced Ms. Holly Meade to the Transportation Committee.  Ms. Meade 
is the representative from Fauquier County Community Development. 
 

1. Approval of March 28, 2007 Committee Meeting Minutes  
 

Mr. Cubbage stated Page One, Item #1 of the minutes where it reads feet should read inches. 
 
ACTION:  
On motion made by Mr. Kovalik and seconded by Mr. Poles, it was moved to approve 
the March 28, 2007 Committee meeting minutes as amended.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

2. Consider a Request for a Speed Limit Reduction on John Barton Payne Road (Route 732) 
Near the Orlean Baptist Church – Amos Kyhl 

 
Mr. Kyhl stated overflow parking for the church is across the road and there are pedestrians 
coming and going for services and special events. 
Mr. Cubbage suggested VDOT could do a speed study for that stretch of road.  This area is 
too far out to be considered in the Village of Orlean. 
Mr. Kyhl stated he is just requesting a sign alerting drivers to the pedestrians crossing the 
street to and from the church property. 
Mr. Poles stated the speed limit is currently 45 m.p.h.  A ‘Pedestrian Crossing’ sign would be 
beneficial, especially as there is a curve in the road that could create a blind spot. 
 
ACTION:  
Mr. Poles made a request for a Pedestrian Crossing sign. 

 



 
 

 

2

3. Receive an Update on the Roundabout Study at Broad Run Church Road (Route 600) and 
Riley Road (Route 676) 

 
Mr. Cubbage stated he needs another 30 days.  Mr. Cubbage stated that the Town of 
Warrenton may be considering a roundabout at the intersection of Walker Drive and 
Blackwell Road. 
 
ACTION:  Mr. Cubbage will update the Committee at the next meeting. 
 

4. Discuss the Intersection of Beverley’s Mill Road (Route 600) and Biscuit Mountain Road 
(Route 792) – Laura Torres (Item #5) 
 
Ms. Torres, resident of Biscuit Mountain Road, stated there are two issues.  The first is the 
intersection of Beverley’s Mill Road and Biscuit Mountain Road.  When exiting Biscuit 
Mountain Road, there is a blind spot and high speeds along Beverley’s Mill Road making 
this a dangerous intersection.  Ms. Torres stated VDOT had previously visited this 
intersection and measured the site distance and found it unsatisfactory. 
The second is that Biscuit Mountain Road is a one-lane road with a steep hill.  Arlington 
Outdoor Education Association is at the end of this road.  The outdoor lab has applied for a 
Special Exception to expand the learning lab. 
Ms. Rice, owner of parcels at intersection of Biscuit Mountain Road and Beverley’s Mill 
Road, requested Arlington Outdoor Lab pass these sight distance concerns along to the 
construction workers.  She also noted that a school bus had an accident at this site in the past. 
Ms. Torres asked if Arlington Outdoor Lab could be asked to use another entrance off of 
Beverley’s Mill Road.  She also asked VDOT about placing a flashing light on Route 600 
notifying drivers of the intersection ahead. 
Mr. Poles inquired to the feasibility of widening Biscuit Mountain Road to two lanes. 
Ms. Rice stated she wasn’t sure how that would help the blind spot on the hill. 
Mr. Cubbage stated that this road is a local, dead-end road which historically has adequately 
served the traffic there.  If there is an alternative access for Arlington Outdoor Lab, it is 
worth exploring.  He stated he will set up a site visit for VDOT. 
Ms. Meade advised Ms. Torres and Ms. Rice to put their concerns regarding the construction 
traffic in writing to the Planning Commission.  Ms. Meade noted the Arlington Outdoor 
Education Association Special Exception is scheduled for the next evening’s Planning 
Commission Public Hearing. 
Mr. Smith summarized that VDOT will go out there again and this may be a project that 
could go on the Six-Year Plan. 
 
ACTION: 
Mr. Cubbage will look at crash history, pull data, and visit this site.  Mr. Cubbage will 
report back to the Committee at the May 2007 meeting. 
Ms. Torres and Ms. Rice will attend the April Planning Commission and voice their 
concerns regarding Arlington Outdoor Education Association’s Special Exception 
request. 
 

5. Consider a Request for the Installation of a Traffic Signal at Kennedy Road (Route 652) and 
Greenwich Road (Route 603) (Item #4) 
 



 
 

 

3

Mr. Cubbage stated VDOT is gathering data, including crash history, to compile a report. 
 
ACTION: 
This item will be held until the May 2007 Transportation Committee Meeting. 
 

6. Citizens’ Time 
 
No citizens spoke at this time. 
 

7. Other Items 
 
Mr. Nace discussed Costco and Route 600.  He stated if Costco is allowed access to Route 
600 without being required to pay for road improvements, it is irresponsible.  Route 600 has 
narrow lanes and no shoulder.  This area is currently a residential area. 
 
Mr. Cubbage stated the Six-Year Plan funding was advertised but there were no changes in 
the priority of the projects on the list. 
 
Mr. Cubbage stated Revenue Share applications are due by May 25th, 2007.  The paperwork 
is available on the VDOT website.  VDOT will be sending a letter to Fauquier County 
regarding this matter as well. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 
The next meeting will be held May 30, 2007. 


	April 25, 2007
	7:00 P.M. 

